

Taylor Horn

3137291692 | taylorryner@icloud.com | Los Angeles, CA

Summary

I am passionate about consistently improving my craft by taking on a variety of projects. I'm an actress who has performed in stage plays and film. I am determined to gain more experience and build my resume as an actress.

Height: 5'6

Weight: 150

Body Type: Curvy

Hair color: Black

Eye color: Brown

Experience

Agree to forever disagree | Madison Heights, MI

Actor | 02/2024 - 03/2024

- Film
- Played the role of Ciara
- One of the lead characters in a drama
- 2024

Sometimes there's a girl | Grosse Pointe, MI

Actor | 03/2023 - 05/2023

- Stage play
- Played the role of alli
- One of the lead characters and a love interest
- Romantic comedy
- 2023

The Aftermath | Grosse Pointe, MI

Actor | 03/2023 - 05/2023

- Stage play
- Played the role of the detective
- One of the lead characters investigating
- 2023

After The Bomb | Madison Heights, MI

Production Assistant | 05/2021 - 07/2021

- Production Assistant
- Production work behind the scenes of a film
- 2021

Skills & Interests

Improvisation, Modeling, Stage Plays, Short films, Feature films, Television Series, Commercials

Education

Ivana Chubbuck Actors Workshop | Los Angeles, CA

Training & Workshops

- Scene Study

Michigan Actors Studio | Madison Heights, MI
Training & Workshops

- Scene study
- Production Assistant

Rich Goteri Creative Arts | Ferndale, MI
Training & Workshops

- Master Class
- Film for acting 1
- Film for acting 2
- Scene study
- Improv